

Mrs S J Templeman Clerk to the Council

Tel: 01977 611583

The Parish Council Community Centre Bell Lane, Ackworth Pontefract, WF7 7JH

E-mail: <u>clerk@ackworthparishcouncil.gov.uk</u>

11 July 2022

Dear Sir or Madam:

You are invited to attend a meeting of Ackworth Parish Council which will be held at the Parish Council on **MONDAY 18 July 2022**, **COMMENCING AT 7.15 PM at the Parish Council Community Centre, Bell Lane, Ackworth, WF7 7JH**.

Yours faithfully

Sue Templeman

Mrs S J Templeman Clerk

- 1. To receive apologies for absence
- 2. Declarations of Interests and Dispensations
 - a. To receive declarations of interest from Councillors on items on the agenda
 - b. To receive written requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interest (if any)
 - c. To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate
- 3. To receive a report from West Yorkshire Police
- 4. To receive a report from District Councillor
- 5. To receive a report from Council Representatives on outside bodies
- 6. To Approve the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 13 June 2022
- 7. To receive the Clerks report on matters arising from the Minutes of 13 June 2022
- 8. To receive and approve accounts income, expenditure and bank reconciliation to end June 2022
- 9. To receive and approve a list of payments to be made and Petty Cash account to 18 July 2022
- 10. To receive the minutes of the Allotments Sub Committee held on 17 June 2022 and to approve any recommendations within them.
- 11. To receive the minutes of the Village Events Committee held on 4 July 2022 and to approve any recommendations within them
- 12. To receive the minutes of the Village Amenities Committee held on 4 July 2022 and to approve any recommendations within them.
- 13. To receive the minutes of the Finance & General Purposes Committee held on 4 July 2022 and to approve any recommendations within them.
- 14. To receive the minutes of the Road Safety Committee held on 11 July 2022 and to approve any recommendations within them.
- 15. To receive the minutes of the Communications & Media Committee held on 11 July 2022 and to approve any recommendations within them.
- 16. To receive and comment on Planning Applications received by Wakefield MDC
 - 22/00814/FUL Hundhill Cricket Club creation of access including creation of hardstanding ramp, erection of gate and making of existing wall (retrospective)
 - 22/00977/FUL 2 Millgate single storey extension to side
 - 22/00995/FUL 18 Wakefield Road change of use of existing out building from ancillary workshop to community craft workshop with association sales.

- 22/01066/FUL 3 Lamprey Gardens single storey rear, side and porch extensions.
- 22/01098/LBC 34 Barnsley Road Installation of a mechanical ventilation unit 1st floor rear wall, comprising an extraction vent covered by a black metal grille.
- 22/01206/TPO 20 Barnsley Road T1 Sycamore crown lift to provide approx. 4 metres clearance from ground level, cut back horizontal growth to clear property by approx. 3 metres back to suitable growth points and evenly crown the remaining canopy.
- 22/01255/FUL 1 Ackworth House, Pontefract Road removal of existing window and door to ground floor rear extension to be replaced with new windows and patio doors and formation of new pedestrian gate opening to stone boundary wall adjacent to Pontefract Road at the rear garden.
- 22/01255/LBC 1 Ackworth House details as above.
- 22/01311/FUL Ackworth Cricket Club extension to club house •
- 22/01324/FUL 1 Vale View detached garage
- 22/01326/TCA Woodside, Long Lane felling of 7 Cyprus Trees within Tree group G2. •
- 17. To receive Burial Rights
- 18. To receive and discuss the Draft Road Safety Plan
- To receive a request from Wakefield Council Planning & Transportation Department to use the Pavilion car park for a 19. Park & Stride for Mill Dam School
- 20. To receive a reply from Wakefield Council Spatial Policy Team Pontefract Road / Castlesyke Hill
- 21. Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Fund:
 - To discuss the 4 prioritised projects a)
 - b)
 - To decide if a 5th project should be included To decide which ones go forward for funding in the current financial year c)
 - d) To decide if some funding should be kept for different projects

PUBLIC BODIES (ADMISSION TO MEETING ACT 1960) THAT THE PRESS AND THE PUBLIC BE EXCLUDED FROM THE REMAINDER OF THE MEETING ON THE GROUNDS THAT THE PUBLICITY WOULD BE PREJUDICIAL TO THE CONFIDENTIAL NATURE OF THE BUSINESS TO BE TRANSACTED

22. To receive a quotation for work associated with the Youth Shelter